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Commonwealth of Pennsylvania 

Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission 

PO Box 3265 

Harrisburg, PA 17105-3265 

Attention: R. Chiavetta, Secretary 

Dear Ms. Chiavetta, 

Regarding: Docket No. A-2011-2234410 

We have received your letter dated January 3, 2012, requesting a new bond to replace the one you have 

on file which will expire March 7, 2012. 

We are in the process of getting a Continuation Certificate for the bond and we will forward to you as 

soon as it is available. 

Sincerely, 

Diane Keller 

Accounting Assistant 

Cc: James Shurskis, Bureau of Technical Utility Services 

Fax#: 717- 78 7-4 750 
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